
 

 

 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
AGENDA  

July 15, 2019 
 

 
PUBLIC HEARING FOR AN RV SPECIAL PERMIT - RETURNING 
 

 1 Sassafras Lane, Tax # 179.09-1-11, Applicant is requesting a special permit pursuant to §148-9 C to 
allow the storage of a 30’ long 10’ 6” high recreational vehicle to be located on the side of the garage. The 
recreational vehicle is proposed to be stored at the property from April 30 to October 30. Property zoned 
RN – Residential Neighborhood District 

 
PUBLIC HEARING FOR AN AREA VARIANCE – RETURNING 
 

 160 Mill Road, Tax # 178.04-1-72, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Codes §185 – 121 A to 
construct a 6 foot tall fence forward of the front wall of the home on the north and south property lines. 
Town Code limits the height of fences to 3 feet when placed forward of the front of a home. This property 
is zoned RN-Residential Neighborhood. 

 
PUBLIC HEARING FOR AN AREA VARIANCE - NEW 
  

 21 Merry Hill Lane, Tax # 163.16-2-1, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-113 B (6)  & 
185 – 17 E to allow the placement of a 8’ x 14’ garden shed approximately 4 feet from the right side 
property line.  Property zoned RN – Residential Neighborhood District 

 
 1762 Calkins Road, Tax # 163.03-1-68, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Codes §185 – 121 A; 

§185 - 113 B (1) & (2) to construct an 8’ 4” tall gated driveway entry fence forward of the front wall of the 
home approximately 43’ 2” from the edge of the road and to relocate an existing 420 Sq. Ft. 14’ tall 
accessory structure to the rear yard. Town Code limits the height of fences to 3 feet when placed forward 
of the front of a home. This property is zoned RRAA-Rural Residential District. 
 

 305 W. Bloomfield Road, Tax # 192.01-1-29.1, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-113 B 
(1)  &  (2) for the construction of a Residential Storage Building approximately 40’ x 60’ with a 12’ x 60’ 
covered open area (3120 Sq. Ft.) located in the rear yard. The building is proposed to be approximately 
25’ tall at the cupola. Property is zoned RN – Residential Neighborhood District. 
 

 39 Van Voorhis Road, Tax # 192.02-1-19, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-113 B (1)  
&  (2) construction of a Residential Storage Building of approximately 512 Sq. Ft. located in the rear yard. 
The oversized accessory structure will be constructed to a height of approximately 17’. Property is zoned 
RN – Residential Neighborhood District.  

 
 36 Founders Green, Tax # 164.03-5-17, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185 – 113 B (3) 

to place a hot tub located forward of the rear wall of the home. Town Code requires accessory structures 
to be located behind the rear wall of the home. This property is zoned RN – Residential Neighborhood 
District. 

 
OTHER 
 

 Review and Approval of the June 17, 2019 Minutes 
 

 
 



                                                                          

 
Page 1 of 5 

Zoning Board of Appeals 6-17-19 
 

draft 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
MINUTES 

June 17, 2019 
 

PRESENT 
George Dounce, Chairperson; Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner, Phil Castleberry, Mike Rose, David 
Rowe, Barbara Servé, Jaime Waldman 
 
ALSO PRESENT 
Stephanie Townsend, Town Board Liaison; Mark Lenzi, Building Inspector; Susan Donnelly, Secretary to 
the Board 
  
ABSENT 
Robert Koegel, Town Attorney 
 
George Dounce, Chairperson, called the regularly scheduled meeting of the Zoning Board of Appeals to 
order at 7:00 pm. 

 
Mark Lenzi indicated that the applications before the Board this evening are Type II Actions under 6-
NYCRR §617.5(c) (7) or (12) & (13) and, therefore, are not subject to Environmental Review under 
SEQRA. This application is exempt from review by the Monroe County Planning Department based on an 
agreement with Monroe County dated October 7, 2008. 
  
PUBLIC HEARING FOR AN AREA VARIANCE 
 
 25 Harwood Lane, Tax # 138.19-1-3, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-113 B (1), 

(2) & (6) and §185 – 17 E to allow construction of an addition of approximately 500 ft² attached to an 
existing 400 ft² detached garage. The oversized accessory structure will be constructed to a height 
of approximately 14 feet at the front and approximately 20 feet at the rear. The addition will encroach 
into the side setback approximately 11 feet. Property is zoned RN – Residential Neighborhood 
District.  

 
Mark Lenzi announced that the Applicant withdrew this application prior to the Public Hearing. 
 
 

PUBLIC HEARING FOR A RV SPECIAL PERMIT   
 
 1 Sassafras Lane, Tax # 179.09-1-11, Applicant is requesting a special permit pursuant to §148-9 C 

to allow the storage of a 30’ long 10’ 6” high recreational vehicle to be located on the side of the 
garage. The recreational vehicle is proposed to be stored at the property from April 30 to October 
30. Property zoned RN – Residential Neighborhood District 
 
Chairman George Dounce opened the Public Hearing. 
 
The homeowner, Doug Hannie, was present. 
 
Mr. Hannie indicated that the recreational vehicle will be located behind the home and they have cut 
down bushes and trees to accommodate pulling the RV farther forward. He indicated that there are 3 
large trees and 20 bushes behind the home. Only two neighbors can now see the vehicle.  He also 
indicated that they are willing to change the length of time the RV will be stored from the end of June 
until the end of September.  He estimated the RV will be gone about 45 days of that time due to 
family commitments and loaning the vehicle to friends. Mr. Hannie showed views from across the 



                                                                          

 
Page 2 of 5 

Zoning Board of Appeals 6-17-19 
 

street from 47 Burr Oak and indicated that this neighbor’s dining room is directly in view of the RV 
and they have no problem with it.  He stated that he was willing to plant more trees so that the 
neighbor at 3 Sassafras Lane has more buffering. 
 
The Chairman called for public comment. 
 
Susan Neal of 44 Burr Oak Drive is the neighbor across the street on Burr Oak.  She indicates she is 
in support of this RV as it promotes the well-being of the family. 
 
Cassie Hanley of 47 Burr Oak Drive indicated her full support of the RV. 
 
Bill Balderston of 5 Sassafras Lane stated that the RV is not in keeping with the area and changes 
the flavor of the cul de sac. 
 
Sara Malgieri of 3 Sassafras Lane feels that the RV infringes on the natural environment of the area. 
Ms. Malgieri is the most affected neighbor and has concerns about, emissions, noise and refuse 
matters.  She states safety concerns as there are propane tanks associated with the RV and there 
are sometimes fireworks and a fire pit on the owner’s property. She would have to tolerate the 
loading and unloading of the RV and feels that an RV would affect her property value. She feels the 
Board should set boundaries and require the owner to store the RV elsewhere. She referenced the 
petition that went out to neighbors in support of the application but she felt the neighbors were 
provided with limited information.  When asked if a shorter time limit would help the situation she 
responded that she does not want the RV there at all. Mr. Hannie stated that the petition referenced 
that the RV would be there from May 1st to October 1st.  
 
Barbara Serve asked if foliage could shield or camouflage the RV from her view.  Ms. Malgieri feels 
that bushes do not address this. 
 
Mike Rose asked how she is affected as her garage is on the side closest to 1 Sassafras Lane.  She 
feels that the enjoyment of the office space, mudroom and bathroom of her home are affected.  
 
David Rowe indicated he would like to see the new placement of the RV. 
 
David Rowe moved to close the Public Hearing.  Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 
Discussion from the Board drew additional comment from the public so George Dounce moved to 
reopen the Public Hearing. Mike Rose seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 
The Board decided they would like to go to the site or see pictures of the new placement.  The 
Applicant and homeowner at 3 Sassafras Lane agreed to have pictures taken from each of their 
views. Mr. Hannie invited the Board to visit his property when the RV was there. 
 
The result was to delay the decision until more information could be gathered. 
 
George Dounce moved to close the Public Hearing. David Rowe seconded. 
 
    
 
 
 
 
 



                                                                          

 
Page 3 of 5 

Zoning Board of Appeals 6-17-19 
 

 PUBLIC HEARING FOR AN AREA VARIANCE 
 

 160 Mill Road, Tax # 178.04-1-72, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Codes §185 – 121 A to 
construct a 6 foot tall fence forward of the front wall of the home on the north and south property 
lines. Town Code limits the height of fences to 3 feet when placed forward of the front of a home. 
This property is zoned RN-Residential Neighborhood. 
 
Chairman George Dounce opened the Public Hearing. 
 
Eric Geoca was the representative for this application. The property owner was not present. 
 
Mr. Geoca explained that the application is amended to the construction of a 6 foot tall fence forward 
of the front wall of the home on the north end only. The fence will be wooden to blend into the 
background. 
 
Board members inquired about the following : 
 
Why can’t the fence cannot be within code?  Mr. Geoca responded that this fence is intended to be a 
privacy fence.   
How many trees will be taken down?  8-10 dead trees will be removed. 
 
Will the rock wall stay? Yes. 
 
Public Comment was heard. 
 
Evan and Monique Spindelman of 4 Cedarwood Circle expressed their concerns.  A new fence is 
entirely visible and they feel their property would be negatively impacted.  Mr. Spindeleman indicated 
that he would prefer to look at a hedgerow instead of a fence. 
 
Steve Freiga of 6 Cedarwood Circle discussed how he feels the fence infringes on the character of 
the neighborhood.  
 
Paul Zachman of 166 Mill Road feels that the fence is out of character for the neighborhood. 
 
Andrew Kane of 155 Mill Road expressed that he doesn’t like fences and is happy that the south 
fence was reduced. 
 
The Board moved to leave the hearing open. 
 
Barb Serve abstained due to a conflict of interest. 
 
Jamie Waldman voted no to leaving the hearing open. 
 
All other Board members voted to leave the hearing open. 
 
The Board asked to see the following information: 
 
1. Where the house will be staked out. 
2. What style is the proposed fence. 

 
      Mark Lenzi announced that the next meeting is July 15, the meeting is held open and no further  
      notification will be made to the public.   
 
 
 



                                                                          

 
Page 4 of 5 

Zoning Board of Appeals 6-17-19 
 

 1 Glencannon Trail, Tax # 164.07-2-7.1, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-17 I to 
locate an accessory structures (Hot tub) in the rear setback of the property at approximately 5 feet 
from the property line. Town Code requires a 20 foot rear setback. This Property is located on the 
corner of two streets and is zoned RN – Residential Neighborhood District  
 
Chairman George Dounce opened the Public Hearing. 
 
The homeowner, Evan Selinger, was present. 
 
He discussed how he reviewed the plan with his neighbor at 5419 Palmyra Road and he had no 
objection. 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner moved to close the Public Hearing and Barbara Servé seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

 153 Mendon Center Road, Tax # 178.05-1-87, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-
17 B (1); §185 – 113 B (3); §185 – 119 A (1) §185 – 121 A. to construct an in-ground swimming pool 
located forward of the rear wall of the home and forward of the building line. The pool filter and 
heater will be located forward of the rear wall of the home and the swimming pool area will be 
enclosed by a 4 foot high fence. The fence will be located forward of the front of the home. This 
property is zoned RN – Residential Neighborhood District. 

 
      Chairman George Dounce opened the Public Hearing. 
  

The homeowner, Lauren Lilly, was present. She explained that her property was extended 25 ft. by a 
Monroe County agreement. She is replacing an older pool with a new better looking one. The 
proposed location is the only location the pool can be placed due to the septic placement on the 
property. 

The neighbors at 148 and 156 Mendon Center Road cannot see the pool and have no objections.   

There was no public comment. 

Jaime Waldman moved to close the Public hearing and Mike Rose seconded. 

All Ayes. 

DECISION FOR 1 GLENCANNON TRAIL – AREA VARIANCE 
A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 1 Glencannon Trail was moved by David Rowe                       
and seconded by Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner.                                                       .                                          
 

Chairman George Dounce called for a roll call vote. 

Michael Rose voted    aye  
Barbara Servé voted                     aye 
Jaime Waldman voted   aye 
David Rowe voted    aye 
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner voted aye 
George Dounce voted   aye  
Phil Castleberry voted                                    aye    
 
The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions: 
 
1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated 

5/13/2019. 



                                                                          

 
Page 5 of 5 

Zoning Board of Appeals 6-17-19 
 

2. Installation is to be completed by December 31, 2020. 
 
DECISION FOR 153 MENDON CENTER ROAD – AREA VARIANCE 

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 153 Mendon Center Road was moved by Jaime 
Waldman and seconded by Georg Dounce.                                                        .                                          
 

Chairman George Dounce called for a roll call vote. 

Michael Rose voted    aye  
Barbara Servé voted                     aye 
Jaime Waldman voted   aye 
David Rowe voted    aye 
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner voted aye 
George Dounce voted   aye  
Phil Castleberry voted                                    aye    
 

The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions: 
 
1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated May 

13, 2019.  
2. All construction to be completed by 12/31/2021. 

 
APPROVAL OF THE MEETING MINUTES OF MAY 20, 2019 
 
George Dounce moved to accept the minutes of May 20, 2019 with a correction. 
 
VOICE VOTE: Ayes – All 
 
OTHER – Point Persons for July 15 meeting 
 
21 Merry Hill Lane – Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner 
 
305 West Bloomfield Road - Barbara Servé 
 
39 Van Voorhis – David Rowe 
 
36 Founders Green – David Rowe 
 
1762 Calkins Road – George Dounce 
 
MEETING ADJOURNMENT 
 
George Dounce moved to adjourn the meeting at 9:07 pm. 
 
VOICE VOTE: Ayes – All 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Susan Donnelly 
Secretary to the Zoning Board of Appeals 



Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
1 Sassafras Lane  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 

Property Owner:
Hannie, Douglas D
1 Sassafras Ln 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Hannie, Douglas D
1 Sassafras Ln 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Special Permit - Recreational Vehicle Storage

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0
 
Code Section(s): 148-9    

Description: Returning RV Special Permit. Application held open on June 17, 2019

July 03, 2019  

  
Date  Mark Lenzi - Building Inspector CEO



Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

 
 
 
Property Address:

 1 Sassafras Lane  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
  

Property Owner:
Hannie, Douglas D

 1 Sassafras Ln 
 Pittsford, NY 14534

  
Applicant or Agent:

Hannie, Douglas D
 1 Sassafras Ln 

 Pittsford, NY 14534
  

 
Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood

 Special Permit - Recreational Vehicle Storage
  

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0
 
Code Section(s): 148-9    

  
Description: Applicant is requesting a special permit pursuant to §148-9 C to allow the storage of a 30’ long 10’
6” high recreational vehicle to be located on the side of the garage. The recreational vehicle is proposed to be
stored at the property from April 30 to October 30. 

  

June 05, 2019  

  
Date  Mark Lenzi - Building Inspector CEO



R
N

 R
esidential N

eighborhood Zoning

Tow
n of P

ittsford G
IS

P
rinted June 5, 2019

 

The inform
ation depicted on this m

ap is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  N

o warranties, expressed or
im

plied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0
90

180
45

ft

0
25

50
12.5

m

1:1,128





























Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
21 Merryhill Lane  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 

Property Owner:
Daniele, Danny J
21 Merryhill Ln 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Daniele, Danny J
21 Merryhill Ln 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 20 Right Lot Line: 4 Right Lot Line: 16.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0
 
Code Section(s): 185-113 B (6) & 185-17E    

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-113 B (6) & 185 – 17 E to allow the placement of a 8’ x 14’
garden shed approximately 4 feet from the right side property line.

June 28, 2019  

  
Date  Mark Lenzi - Building Inspector CEO



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

Printed June 28, 2019
 

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257































Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
1762 Calkins Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 

Property Owner:
Spiliotis, Tracie L
2587 Lehigh Station Rd 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Spiliotis, Tracie L
2587 Lehigh Station Rd 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RRAA Rural Residential
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 3 Height: 8.25 Height: -5.25
Size: 420 Size: 0 Size: 420.0
 
Code Section(s): 185-121A 185-113 B (1)-(3)   

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Codes §185 – 121 A; §185 - 113 B (1) & (2) to construct an 8’ 4” tall
gated driveway entry fence forward of the front wall of the home approximately 43’ 2” from the edge of the road and to
relocate an existing 420 Sq. Ft. 14’ tall accessory structure to the rear yard. Town Code limits the height of fences to 3 feet
when placed forward of the front of a home.

July 02, 2019  

  
Date  Mark Lenzi - Building Inspector CEO



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

Printed July 2, 2019
 

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 390 780195 ft

0 110 22055 m

1:4,514



















TO CENTERLINE

TO CENTERLINE

TO
 C

EN
TE

R
LI

N
E

TO
 C

EN
TE

R
LI

N
E

1.
1'

18
.7

'

16
.9

'

18
.7

'

29
.1

'

1.
9'

24
.7

'

22
.4

'

24
.7

'

1.
9'

47
.3

'

26
.3

'

2
0
.4

'

20.3'

2
0
.3

'

20.4'

S
S

S
S

S
S

S

G
R
A
V
EL

D
R
IV

E

R
EB

A
R

FO
U
N
D

B
EN

T

R
EB

A
R

FO
U
N
D

HEDGEROW

(4
9
.5

' W
ID

E)

(49.5' WIDE)

H
YD

R
A
N
T

N
O

R
TH

 R
IM

=
 6

3
3
.2

0
'

D
EP

TH
 O

F 
B
A
R
R
EL

 IS
 G

R
EA

TE
R
 T

H
A
N
 2

5
'

S
A
N
IT

A
R
Y 

M
A
N
H
O

LE

OVERHEAD WIRES

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

V
EM

EN
T

W
H
IT

E 
S
TR

IP
E

D
O

U
B
LE

 Y
EL

LO
W

 S
TR

IP
E

W
H
IT

E 
S
TR

IP
E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

V
EM

EN
T

6
3
0
.0

'

6
3
1
.0

'

6
3
2
.0

'

62
9.

0'

62
6.

0'

62
7.

0'

62
8.

0'

62
3.

0'

62
4.

0'

62
5.

0'

6
2
1
.0

'

62
2.

0'

6
1
7
.0

'

6
1
8
.0

'

6
1
9
.0

'

61
4.

0'

61
5.

0'

6
1
6
.0

'

63
0.

0'

6
2
8
.0

'

6
2
9
.0

'

62
7.

0'

6
2
6
.0

'

631.0'

632.0'

6
3
3
.0

'

6
3
3
.0

'

6
3
4
.0

'

6
3
5
.0

'

6
3
3
.0

'

63
3.

0'

TO
 G

EN
ES

EE
 L

A
N
D

 T
R
U
S
T

L 
8

4
2

6
 D

P 
6

6
0

C
O

N
S
ER

V
A
TI

O
N
 E

A
S
EM

EN
T

C
A
TC

H
B
A
S
IN

PI
PE

FO
U
N
D

B
EN

T
PI

PE
FO

U
N
D

B
EN

T

63
3.

0'

6
3
2
.0

'

25.22'

26.67'

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A
Y

R
EP

U
TE

D
 O

W
N
ER

TA
X 

ID
 #

1
6

3
.0

4
-3

-2
1

R
EP

U
TE

D
 O

W
N
ER

S

TA
X 

ID
 #

1
6

3
.0

3
-1

-6
8

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G

G
G

G
G

G
G

GGGGG

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

A
PP

R
O

X.
 L

O
C
A
TI

O
N
 O

F 
G

A
S
 M

A
IN

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

A
PP

R
O

X.
 L

O
C
A
TI

O
N
 1

2
" D

I W
A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

C
A
TC

H
B
A
S
IN

TO CENTERLINE

TO CENTERLINE

EX
. P

AT
IO

EX
. P

AT
IO

EX
. W

IRE
 FE

NC
E

G
R
A
V
EL

D
R
IV

E

SNAKE FENCE

SNAKE FENCE

S
N
AK

E 
FE

N
C
E

S
N
AK

E 
FE

N
C
E

PI
PE

FO
U
N
D

R
EB

A
R

FO
U
N
D

B
EN

T

R
EB

A
R

FO
U
N
D

R
EB

A
R

FO
U
N
D

R
EB

A
R

FO
U
N
D

R
EB

A
R

FO
U
N
D

R
EB

A
R

FO
U
N
D

R
EB

A
R

FO
U
N
D

R
EB

A
R

FO
U
N
D

B
EN

T

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

V
EM

EN
T

W
H
IT

E 
S
TR

IP
E

D
O

U
B
LE

 Y
EL

LO
W

 S
TR

IP
E

W
H
IT

E 
S
TR

IP
E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

V
EM

EN
T

M
C
W

A
 E

A
S
M

EN
T

L 
1
1
2
4
9
 D

P 
5
2

1
5
' W

ID
E

PI
PE

FO
U
N
D

B
EN

T
PI

PE
FO

U
N
D

B
EN

T

EX
. 
A
S
PH

A
LT

(T
O

 B
E

R
EM

O
V
ED

)

SNAKE FENCE

(TO BE REMOVED)

C
O

U
N
TY

 R
IG

H
T-

O
F-

W
A
Y

S
IG

H
T 

D
IS

TA
N
C
E 

IS
 IN

 E
XC

ES
S
 O

F 
8
0
0
.0

0
' P

ER
 F

IE
LD

 M
EA

S
U
R
EM

EN
T

2
,8

0
0
 F

T 
±

 T
O

 C
LO

V
ER

 S
T.

 (
C
o.

 R
D

. 
6
5
)

S
IG

H
T 

D
IS

TA
N
C
E 

IS
 IN

 E
XC

ES
S
 O

F 
6
0
0
.0

0
' P

ER
FI

EL
D

 M
EA

S
U
R
EM

EN
T

±
2
7
0
6
.0

5
' T

O
 T

H
E 

W
ES

T 
S
TR

EE
T

LI
N
E 

C
LO

V
ER

 S
TR

EE
T 

(4
9
.5

' W
ID

E)

A
PP

R
O

X.
 L

O
C
A
TI

O
N
 O

F
EX

.
W

A
TE

R
 V

A
LV

E

SANSANSANSANSAN

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SAN
SANSANSANSANSAN

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

2
9
5
 L

F 
1
0
" D

IA
M

. 
PV

C
 S

A
N
IT

A
R
Y 

S
EW

ER
 @

 0
.2

8
%

 S
LO

PE

EX
. 

S
A
N
 M

H
S
. 

IN
V
 =

 6
0

4
.7

3
E.

 IN
V
 =

 6
0

4
.6

2

EX
. 

S
A
N
 M

H
W

. 
IN

V
 =

 6
0

5
.3

5
N
. 

IN
V
 =

 6
0

5
.2

6

75 LF 8" DIAM. PVC SANITARY SEWER @ 0.71% SLOPE

A
S
S
U
M

ED
 E

X.
 1

5
' W

ID
E

U
TI

LI
TY

 E
A
S
EM

EN
T

EX
. L

EA
CH

 FI
EL

D

10
 D

RO
P 
BO

XE
S 

@
 6

' o
/c

w/
 3

0 
LF

 LI
NE

 EA
CH

 S
ID

E

60
0 

LF
 LE

AC
H 

LIN
E T

OTA
L

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

ASSUMED EX.
WATER SERVICE

TO BE REMOVED

W

WW

WWWWWW

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

A
PP

R
O

X.
 L

O
C
A
TI

O
N
 1

2
" D

I W
A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

1
2

" D
I W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

 IN
2

4
" D

IA
M

. 
x 

5
0

' L
O

N
G

 C
A
S
IN

G

EX
. 

3
0

' M
C

W
A
 E

A
S
EM

EN
T

L 
9

2
8

8
  

P 
6

5
4

SA
N W ST

LE
G

EN
D

EX
. 
C
O

N
TO

U
R

PR
O

P.
 C

O
N
TO

U
R

EX
. 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E
EX

. 
EA

S
EM

EN
T 

LI
N
E

S
A
N
IT

A
R
Y 

S
EW

ER
W

A
TE

R
U
N
D

ER
D

R
A
IN

S
TO

R
M

PA
V
ED

 S
U
R
FA

C
E

S
TA

M
PE

D
 C

O
N
C
R
ET

E 
S
U
R
FA

C
E

LA
N
D

S
C
A
PE

 E
M

B
A
N
KM

EN
T

W
A
TE

R
 H

YD
R
A
N
T

W
A
TE

R
 V

A
LV

E

U
TI

LI
TY

 P
O

LE

S
TR

EE
T 

S
IG

N

S
U
R
V
EY

 M
O

N
U
M

EN
T

U
D

U
D

E
XI

S
TI

N
G

 S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

S
C

A
LE

: 1
" =

 6
0'

JOB N0.

SCALE:

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 N
O

.

REVISIONS:

DRAWN:

CHECKED:
PO Box 76
Victor, NY 14564
PH. 585-924-7430  FAX  585-924-7457

NOTICE:
UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR
ADDITIONS TO THIS DRAWING ARE
VIOLATIONS OF THE NYS EDUC. LAW,
ARTICLE 147 SECTION 7205.
NO REVISIONS ARE PERMITTED UNLESS
AUTHORIZED BY THE ENGINEER OF RECORD.

CLIENT:

PROJECT:

DRAWING:

DATE:

DATE:

NO.DESCRIPTIONDATE

S
H

T
  
  
 O

F
  

CIVIL / STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING

MEAGHER
ENGINEERING

C
1 1

4

18915

JWK

WLM

A
B
C
D
E
F

8/21/2018

8/21/2018

PANO & TRACIE SPILIOTIS
2587 LEHIGH STATION ROAD
PITTSFORD, NY 14534

SPILIOTIS SITE PLAN
1762 CALKINS ROAD
PITTSFORD, NY 14534

EXISTING SITE PLANAS NOTED

LO
C

A
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N
S

C
A

LE
: N

.T
.S

.

E

X

C

S

E

L

O

I

R

TI
N
KE

R
N
A
TU

R
E

PA
R
K

C
A
LK

IN
S
 R

D
.

S
TO

N
E 

R
D

.

W
IL

LA
R
D

 R
D

.

CLOVER ST.

TOBEY RD.

PITTSFORD MENDON RD.

PR
O

JE
C

T
S
IT

E

PITTS
FORD-HENRIETT

A

TOWNLINE RD.

EX. WATER MAIN9/05/18

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°57'06" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
744.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 10°08'06" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
966.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1010.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 21°01'06" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
552.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°08'06" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 75°52'19" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 84°52'34" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 75°10'05" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
154.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 69°09'26" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
163.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 10°09'24" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
161.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 43°23'15" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
112.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 09°01'14" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
133.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1037.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
991.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
626,777 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.39 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UAREA:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALKINS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY ROAD 39

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELANCEY COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
547.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°08'06" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF PITTSFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACIE L. SPILIOTIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR FOUND ELEVATION= 628.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. FRAME GAZEBO

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARK C. GREENE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPUTED OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX ID #163.04-1-58.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPHEN A. & KATHERINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZINONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPUTED OWNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1734 CALKINS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX ID #163.03-1-67.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 2 STORY BRICK  (TO BE REMOVED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
d

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
es

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
sio

AutoCAD SHX Text
nal

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE DATA:         1762 CALKINS ROAD PITTSFORD, NY 14534 ZONING: RRAA - RURAL RESIDENTIAL   RRAA - RURAL RESIDENTIAL   MINIMUM SIDE SETBACK   = 20.00 FT = 20.00 FT PROPOSED SIDE SETBACK  = 123.00 FT = 123.00 FT MINIMUM REAR SETBACK  = 10.00 FT = 10.00 FT PROPOSED REAR SETBACK  = 635.69 FT = 635.69 FT MINIMUM FRONT SETBACK  = 70.00 FT = 70.00 FT PROPOSED FRONT SETBACK  = 165.96 FT = 165.96 FT EXISTING IMP. SURFACE  = 8,625 SF = 8,625 SF PROPOSED IMP. SURFACE  = 21,650 SF = 21,650 SF BUILDING PLANS APPROVED BY DESIGN REVIEW & HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD 6/28/2018.  BUILDING HEIGHT LIMITED TO 40 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF PITTSFORD SOIL NOTES SOIL DISTURBANCE WITHIN THE VICINITY OF AGRICULTURAL FIELDS 1. UTILITY CORRIDOR DISTURBANCE ADJACENT THE AGRICULTURAL FIELDS SHALL BE UTILITY CORRIDOR DISTURBANCE ADJACENT THE AGRICULTURAL FIELDS SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH THE LOCAL FARMER TO MINIMIZE DISTURBANCE TO AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR SCHEDULING A COORDINATION MEETING WITH THE TOWN AND FARMER PRIOR TO COMMENCING CONSTRUCTION.  TOPSOIL RESOURCES 2. NATIVE TOPSOIL WITHIN THE UTILITY TRENCH WIDTH AND ADJACENT TRENCH-SPOIL NATIVE TOPSOIL WITHIN THE UTILITY TRENCH WIDTH AND ADJACENT TRENCH-SPOIL STORAGE ZONES SHALL BE STRIPPED DOWN TO THE TOP OF THE UNDERLYING SUBSOIL ZONE. THE STRIPPED TOPSOIL SHALL BE SEPARATED FROM ALL OTHER MATERIALS IN A SEPARATE STOCKPILE AT THE EDGE OF THE CONSTRUCTION TRENCH. AT LEAST TWO FEET OF OPEN BUFFER SHALL BE MAINTAINED BETWEEN THE RESPECTIVE TOE OF THE TOPSOIL STOCKPILE AND THE UTILITY TRENCH.  TRENCH BACKFILL 3. ONCE THE PIPE UTILITY HAS BEEN BEDDED APPROPRIATELY WITHIN THE REQUIRED ONCE THE PIPE UTILITY HAS BEEN BEDDED APPROPRIATELY WITHIN THE REQUIRED STONE CRADLE, THE UTILITY TRENCH MAY BE BACK FILLED WITH NATIVE SUBGRADE SOILS TAKEN FROM THE INITIAL TRENCH EXCAVATION TO A DEPTH NO GREATER THAN THE ADJOINING TOPSOIL. AFTER BACKFILLING THE TRENCH WITH THE SPOIL MATERIALS TO BOTTOM OF THE NATIVE TOPSOIL DEPTH, THE REMAINING TRENCH MAY BE BACKFILLED USING THE STRIPPED TOPSOIL. THE SOIL'S ORIGINAL SOIL PROFILE SHALL BE RESTORED DURING THE TRENCH BACKFILLING PROCESS.  SOIL RUTTING AND COMPACTION 4. CARE SHALL BE TAKEN TO AVOID CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT RUTTING, EXCESSIVE CARE SHALL BE TAKEN TO AVOID CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT RUTTING, EXCESSIVE COMPACTION, AND DAMAGE TO THE TOPSOIL AND UPPER SUBSOILS. CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT OPERATING ON AGRICULTURAL LAND SHOULD BE MINIMIZED AND NOT SCHEDULED DURING SEASONABLY WET SOIL CONDITIONS IN EARLY SPRING OR LATE FALL. DURING THE PERIOD OF UTILITY TRENCH CONSTRUCTION AND RESTORATION, THE MOVEMENT OF PROJECT VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT SHALL BE MINIMIZED TO OR HALTED THROUGH PERIODS OF SOIL SATURATION FROM RAINFALL, UNTIL THE SOILS ARE DRAINED SUFFICIENTLY TO AVOID RUTTING. CARE SHALL BE TAKEN TO AVOID EXCESS COMPACTION. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATEST REVISION: 5/30/19



1.
1'

18
.7

'

16
.9

'

18
.7

'

29
.1

'

1.
9'

24
.7

'

22
.4

'

24
.7

'

1.
9'

47
.3

'

26
.3

'

S
S

S
S

S
S

S

G
R
A
V
EL

D
R
IV

E

R
EB

A
R

FO
U
N
D

B
EN

T

R
EB

A
R

FO
U
N
D

HEDGEROW

(4
9
.5

' W
ID

E)
(49.5' WIDE)

H
YD

R
A
N
T

N
O

R
TH

 R
IM

=
 6

3
3

.2
0

'
D

EP
TH

 O
F 

B
A
R
R
EL

 IS
 G

R
EA

TE
R
 T

H
A
N
 2

5
'

S
A
N
IT

A
R
Y 

M
A
N
H
O

LE

OVERHEAD WIRES

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

V
EM

EN
T

W
H
IT

E 
S
TR

IP
E

D
O

U
B
LE

 Y
EL

LO
W

 S
TR

IP
E

W
H
IT

E 
S
TR

IP
E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

V
EM

EN
T

6
3

0
.0

'

6
3
1
.0

'

6
3
2
.0

'

62
9.

0'

62
6.

0'

62
7.

0'

62
8.

0'

62
3.

0'

62
4.

0'

62
5.

0'

6
2
1
.0

'

62
2.

0'

6
1
7
.0

'

6
1
8
.0

'

6
1
9
.0

'

61
4.

0'

61
5.

0'

6
1
6
.0

'

63
0.

0'

6
2
8
.0

'

6
2
9
.0

'

62
7.

0'

631.0'

632.0'

6
3
3
.0

'

6
3
3
.0

'

6
3
4
.0

'

6
3

5
.0

'

6
3
3
.0

'

63
3.

0'

C
A
TC

H
B
A
S
IN

63
3.

0'

6
3
2
.0

'

26.67'

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G

G
G

G
G

G
G

GGGGG

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G

A
PP

R
O

X.
 L

O
C

A
TI

O
N
 O

F 
G

A
S
 M

A
IN

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

A
PP

R
O

X.
 L

O
C

A
TI

O
N
 1

2
" D

I W
A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

C
A
TC

H
B
A
S
IN

EX
. 
S
H
R
U
B
S

EX
. 
S
H
R
U
B
S

LA
ND

SC
AP

E S
CR

EE
NI
NG

 B
Y O

TH
ER

S

EX
. P

AT
IO

EX
. P

AT
IO

EX
. W

IRE
 FE

NC
E

G
R
A
V
EL

D
R
IV

E

SNAKE FENCE

SNAKE FENCE

S
N
AK

E 
FE

N
C
E

S
N
AK

E 
FE

N
C
E

R
EB

A
R

FO
U
N
D

B
EN

T

R
EB

A
R

FO
U
N
D

R
EB

A
R

FO
U
N
D

R
EB

A
R

FO
U
N
D

R
EB

A
R

FO
U
N
D

R
EB

A
R

FO
U
N
D

R
EB

A
R

FO
U
N
D

R
EB

A
R

FO
U
N
D

B
EN

T

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

V
EM

EN
T

W
H
IT

E 
S
TR

IP
E

D
O

U
B
LE

 Y
EL

LO
W

 S
TR

IP
E

W
H
IT

E 
S
TR

IP
E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

V
EM

EN
T

M
C

W
A
 E

A
S
M

EN
T

L 
1

1
2

4
9

 D
P 

5
2

1
5

' W
ID

E

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

EX
. 

A
S
PH

A
LT

(T
O

 B
E

R
EM

O
V
ED

)

SNAKE FENCE

(TO BE REMOVED)

C
O

U
N
TY

 R
IG

H
T-

O
F-

W
A
Y

S
IG

H
T 

D
IS

TA
N
C

E 
IS

 IN
 E

XC
ES

S
 O

F 
8

0
0

.0
0

' P
ER

 F
IE

LD
 M

EA
S
U
R
EM

EN
T

2
,8

0
0

 F
T 

±
 T

O
 C

LO
V
ER

 S
T.

 (
C

o.
 R

D
. 

6
5

)
S
IG

H
T 

D
IS

TA
N
C

E 
IS

 IN
 E

XC
ES

S
 O

F 
6

0
0

.0
0

' P
ER

FI
EL

D
 M

EA
S
U
R
EM

EN
T

6
3
5

6
3
6

6
3
7

6
3
8 6

3
4

635
636

637

634

6
3
2

6
3
3

6
3
4

6
3
5

6
3
6

6
3
7

6
3
8638

637

636

63
5

63
4

63
3

63
2

63
1

63
0

±
2

7
0

6
.0

5
' T

O
 T

H
E 

W
ES

T 
S
TR

EE
T

LI
N
E 

C
LO

V
ER

 S
TR

EE
T 

(4
9

.5
' W

ID
E)

SI
LT

 F
EN

CE

SI
LT

 F
EN

CE

SILT FENCE

S
IL

T 
FE

N
C
E

A
PP

R
O

X.
 L

O
C

A
TI

O
N
 O

F
EX

.
W

A
TE

R
 V

A
LV

E

R
EM

O
V
E 

EX
.

1
2
" C

M
P 

C
U
LV

ER
T

W
ES

T 
IN

V
: 
6
3
2
.9

1
EA

S
T 

IN
V
: 
6
3
2
.8

3

EX
. 
1
2
" C

M
P 

C
U
LV

ER
T 

TO
 B

E 
R
EM

O
V
ED

W
ES

T 
IN

V
: 
6
3
1
.2

7
EA

S
T 

IN
V
: 
6
3
1
.1

9

C
O

N
S
ER

V
A
TI

O
N
 E

A
S
EM

EN
T

TO
 G

EN
ES

EE
 L

A
N
D

 T
R
U
S
T

L 
8
4
2
6

D
P 

6
6
0

EX. DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE

TO BE REMOVED

N
EW

 E
LE

C
. 
C
O

N
N
EC

TI
O

N
C
O

N
FI

R
M

 w
/ P

R
O

V
ID

ER

LA
N
D

S
C
A
PI

N
G

B
Y 

O
TH

ER
S

1
9
'-0

"

1:5

1:5 6
3

4 X

63
3

6
3
3

6
3
3

633

633

6
3
3

6
3
3

6
3
3

633

6
3
2

6
3
2

632
631

630

632

6
3
2

X 631.5

X 629.5

X 631.5

X 631.5
X

633

T.O. WALL 636

X 634.5

40'x20' POOL

NEW HOUSE
F.F.

E: 6
35.5'

G
AR

AG
E

F.
F.

E:
 6

3
3
.5

'

GA
RA

GE

F.
F.

E:
 6

33
.5

'

629

629

628
627

626

LA
N
D
S
C
AP

E 
S
TO

N
E

RE
TA

IN
IN

G
 W

AL
L

X 629.5

3
1
'

1
8
'

12
3.

00
' T

O
 ⅊

3
7
3
.3

8
' T

O
 ⅊

A
PP

R
O

X.
 L

O
C
A
TI

O
N

EX
. 
TR

EE
 T

O
 R

EM
A
IN

EX
. 
D

R
IV

EW
A
Y 

TO
 B

E 
R
EM

O
V
ED

N
EW

 4
0
 L

F 
1
2
" D

IA
M

. 
H
D

PE
 C

U
LV

ER
T

w
/ G

A
LV

. 
S
TE

EL
 E

N
D

 S
EC

TI
O

N
S

W
ES

T 
IN

V
: 
6
3
1
.3

1
EA

S
T 

IN
V
: 
6
3
1
.2

3

N
EW

 S
TA

M
PE

D
-C

O
N
C
R
ET

E 
D

R
IV

EW
A
Y 

EN
TR

A
N
C
E

6
" T

H
IC

K 
4
,0

0
0
 P

S
I A

IR
-E

N
TR

A
IN

ED
 C

O
N
C
R
ET

E
w
/  

6
x6

 W
1
.4

xW
1
.4

 W
IR

E 
M

ES
H
 R

EI
N
FO

R
C
IN

G
O

N
 M

IN
. 
8
" C

O
M

PA
C
TE

D
 C

R
U
S
H
ED

 S
TO

N
E

S
U
B
B
A
S
E

6
3
1

6
3
0

6
2
9

62
9 6

3
0

6
3
1

6
3
2

6
3
1

6
3
0

6
2
9

1
:5

PS

LA
N
D

S
C
A
PI

N
G

B
Y 

O
TH

ER
S

165.96' TO ⅊

635.69' TO ⅊

EG
RE

S
S
 W

IN
D
O

W
S

E-
O

N
E 

D
H
1
5
2
 P

U
M

P 
S
TA

TI
O

N
IN

V
. 
O

U
T 

=
 6

2
7
.0

' M
A
X

C
O

N
FI

R
M

 IN
V
. 
IN

 w
/ M

EC
H
 D

R
A
W

IN
G

S
U
S
E 

M
H
 R

IS
ER

 A
S
 R

EQ
'D

 B
Y 

M
A
N
U
F.

450± LF 
11 4" H

DPE D
R-11 PRIVATE

FORCEMAIN w/ MIN. 5' COVER

1
2
'

SANSANSANSANSAN

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SANSAN
SANSAN

SAN
SAN

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

FO
R
C
EM

A
IN

 C
O

N
N
EC

TI
O

N
 T

O
EX

. 
M

A
N
H
O

LE
 C

O
R
ED

 A
N
D

S
EA

LE
D

 w
/ N

O
N
-S

H
R
IN

K 
G

R
O

U
T

2
0
 F

T 
M

A
X 

IN
S
ID

E 
D

R
O

P

2
9

5
 L

F 
1

0
" D

IA
M

. 
PV

C
 S

A
N
IT

A
R
Y 

S
EW

ER
 @

 0
.2

8
%

 S
LO

PE

EX
. 
S
A
N
 M

H
S
. 
IN

V
 =

 6
0
4
.7

3
E.

 IN
V
 =

 6
0
4
.6

2

EX
. 
S
A
N
 M

H
W

. 
IN

V
 =

 6
0
5
.3

5
N
. 
IN

V
 =

 6
0
5
.2

6

75 LF 8" DIAM. PVC SANITARY SEWER @ 0.71% SLOPE

4
5
0
±

 L
F 

11 4
" H

D
PE

 D
R
-1

1
 P

R
IV

A
TE

LA
TE

R
A
L 

w
/ M

IN
. 
5
' C

O
V
ER

A
S
S
U
M

ED
 E

X.
 1

5
' W

ID
E

U
TI

LI
TY

 E
A
S
EM

EN
T

EX
. 1

25
0 

GA
L.

SE
PT

IC
 TA

NK

EX
. L

EA
CH

 FI
EL

D

10
 D

RO
P 
BO

XE
S 

@
 6

' o
/c

w/
 3

0 
LF

 LI
NE

 EA
CH

 S
ID

E

60
0 

LF
 LE

AC
H 

LIN
E T

OTA
L

PS

NE
W G

EO
TH

ER
MAL

SY
ST

EM
 B

Y O
TH

ER
S

TO
 B

E

CR
US

HE
D 

OR

RE
MOVE

D

AB
AN

DO
N

C
H
EC

K 
V
A
LV

E 
& 

C
U
R
B
 S

TO
P

A
T 

PR
O

PE
R
TY

 L
IN

E

11
4
" x

 4
" R

ED
U
C
ER

 @
 1

0
 F

T
W

ES
T 

O
F 

M
A
N
H
O

LE

1
0
 L

F 
4
" D

IA
M

 P
V
C
 S

D
R
-2

1
 @

M
IN

. 
2
%

 S
LO

PE

S
LO

PE
 T

O
NO

RT
H
 W

ES
T

NEW
 ±180 LF

 2" D
IAM.

PE 
WATER

 SERVICE

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

PR
O

PE
R
TY

 E
N
TR

Y 
G

A
TE

 P
ER

D
ET

A
IL

 S
H
EE

T 
C
4

A
PP

R
O

X.
LA

N
D

S
C
A
PE

B
ER

M

5
' M

IN
.

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

ASSUMED EX.
WATER SERVICE

TO BE REMOVED

UD

UD

UD

U
D

U
D

UD

UD

UD

UD

UDUDUD

UD

UD

UD

UD

UD

UD

UD

UD

UD

UD

UD

UD

X 
- 6

32
.2

UD

UD

UD

U
D

UD

U
D

X 
- 
6
3
2
.2

TI
E 

R
O

O
F 

LE
A
D

ER
S
 IN

TO
 4

" S
O

LI
D

C
O

R
R
U
G

A
TE

D
 H

D
PE

 U
N
D

ER
D

R
A
IN

TO
 D

A
YL

IG
H
T.

  
C
O

N
FI

R
M

 R
O

O
F 

LE
A
D

ER
LO

C
A
TI

O
N
S
 w

/ A
R
C
H
. 
D

R
A
W

IN
G

S

±
8
 L

F 
4
" D

IA
M

. 
PV

C
 S

D
R
-2

1
w
/ M

IN
. 
2
%

 S
LO

PE
IN

V
. 
@

 H
O

U
S
E 

=
 6

2
1
.5

'
IN

V
. 
@

 P
.S

. 
=

 6
2
1
.3

'

W

WW

WWWWWW

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

A
PP

R
O

X.
 L

O
C
A
TI

O
N
 1

2
" D

I W
A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

1
2
" D

I W
A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

 IN
2
4
" D

IA
M

. 
x 

5
0
' L

O
N
G

 C
A
S
IN

G

EX
. 
3
0
' M

C
W

A
 E

A
S
EM

EN
T

L 
9
2
8
8
  
P 

6
5
4

4
" D

IA
M

. 
x 

2
0
' L

O
N
G

 P
V
C
 S

D
R
-2

1
C
A
S
IN

G
 P

IP
E 

C
EN

TE
R
ED

 A
T

W
A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

 C
R
O

S
S
IN

G

R
1
0
" T

YP
.

RE
LO

C
AT

ED
PO

O
L

H
O

U
S
E

43'-2"

194.5' TO ⅊

SA
N W ST

LE
G

EN
D

EX
. 
C
O

N
TO

U
R

PR
O

P.
 C

O
N
TO

U
R

EX
. 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E
EX

. 
EA

S
EM

EN
T 

LI
N
E

S
A
N
IT

A
R
Y 

S
EW

ER
W

A
TE

R
U
N
D

ER
D

R
A
IN

S
TO

R
M

PA
V
ED

 S
U
R
FA

C
E

S
TA

M
PE

D
 C

O
N
C
R
ET

E 
S
U
R
FA

C
E

LA
N
D

S
C
A
PE

 E
M

B
A
N
KM

EN
T

W
A
TE

R
 H

YD
R
A
N
T

W
A
TE

R
 V

A
LV

E

U
TI

LI
TY

 P
O

LE

S
TR

EE
T 

S
IG

N

S
U
R
V
EY

 M
O

N
U
M

EN
T

U
D

U
D

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

S
C

A
LE

: 1
" =

 3
0'

JOB N0.

SCALE:

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 N
O

.

REVISIONS:

DRAWN:

CHECKED:
PO Box 76
Victor, NY 14564
PH. 585-924-7430  FAX  585-924-7457

NOTICE:
UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR
ADDITIONS TO THIS DRAWING ARE
VIOLATIONS OF THE NYS EDUC. LAW,
ARTICLE 147 SECTION 7205.
NO REVISIONS ARE PERMITTED UNLESS
AUTHORIZED BY THE ENGINEER OF RECORD.

CLIENT:

PROJECT:

DRAWING:

DATE:

DATE:

NO.DESCRIPTIONDATE

S
H

T
  
  
 O

F
  

CIVIL / STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING

MEAGHER
ENGINEERING

C
2 2

4

18915

ESH

JWK

A
B
C
D
E
F

8/21/2018

8/21/2018

PANO & TRACIE SPILIOTIS
2587 LEHIGH STATION ROAD
PITTSFORD, NY 14534

SPILIOTIS SITE PLAN
1762 CALKINS ROAD
PITTSFORD, NY 14534

PROPOSED SITE PLANAS NOTED

LO
C

A
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N
S

C
A

LE
: N

.T
.S

.

E

X

C

S

E

L

O

I

R

TI
N
KE

R
N
A
TU

R
E

PA
R
K

C
A
LK

IN
S
 R

D
.

S
TO

N
E 

R
D

.

W
IL

LA
R
D

 R
D

.

CLOVER ST.

TOBEY RD.

PITTSFORD MENDON RD.

PR
O

JE
C

T
S
IT

E

PITTS
FORD-HENRIETT

A

TOWNLINE RD.

PURE WATERS COMMENTS8/27/18

” 

” 

’

PRIVATE SEWER NOTE8/28/18
EX. WATER MAIN9/05/18

5/30/19 POOL HOUSE/ENTRY GATE
6/11/19 POOL HOUSE/ENTRY GATE DIMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
552.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°08'06" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 75°52'19" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 84°52'34" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 75°10'05" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
154.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 69°09'26" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
163.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 10°09'24" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
161.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 43°23'15" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
112.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 09°01'14" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
133.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALKINS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY ROAD 39

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELANCEY COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
547.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°08'06" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR FOUND ELEVATION= 628.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 2 STORY BRICK  (TO BE REMOVED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRONDEQUOIT BAY SOUTH CENTRAL  PURE WATERS DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMISSIONER OF PUBLIC WORKS			DATEDATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN ENGINEER							DATEDATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
d

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
es

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
sio

AutoCAD SHX Text
nal

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE DATA:         1762 CALKINS ROAD PITTSFORD, NY 14534 ZONING: RRAA - RURAL RESIDENTIAL   RRAA - RURAL RESIDENTIAL   MINIMUM SIDE SETBACK   = 20.00 FT = 20.00 FT PROPOSED SIDE SETBACK  = 123.00 FT = 123.00 FT MINIMUM REAR SETBACK  = 10.00 FT = 10.00 FT PROPOSED REAR SETBACK  = 635.69 FT = 635.69 FT MINIMUM FRONT SETBACK  = 70.00 FT = 70.00 FT PROPOSED FRONT SETBACK  = 165.96 FT = 165.96 FT MAXIMUM POOL HOUSE HEIGHT = 12.00 FT = 12.00 FT PROPERTY POOL HOUSE HEIGHT = 14.00 FT = 14.00 FT MAXIMUM ENTRY GATE HEIGHT = 3.00 FT = 3.00 FT PROPERTY ENTRY GATE HEIGHT = 8.33 FT = 8.33 FT EXISTING IMP. SURFACE  = 8,625 SF = 8,625 SF PROPOSED IMP. SURFACE  = 21,650 SF = 21,650 SF BUILDING PLANS APPROVED BY DESIGN REVIEW & HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD 6/28/2018.  BUILDING HEIGHT LIMITED TO 40 FT. PROPOSED HOUSE: 5 BDRMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPTIC SYSTEM ABANDONMENT TANKS: 1. A LICENSED SEPTIC WASTE HAULER SHALL A LICENSED SEPTIC WASTE HAULER SHALL PUMP AND FLUSH ALL CONTENTS FROM ALL TANKS AND DISTRIBUTION BOXES WITHIN THE SYSTEM. 2. REMOVE SEPTIC TANKS AND DISTRIBUTION REMOVE SEPTIC TANKS AND DISTRIBUTION BOXES IN TOTAL OR PUNCTURE THE TANK BOTTOM AND CRUSH THE TANK COVER INTO THE SYSTEM. 3. BACKFILL CRUSHED TANKS WITH SELECTED BACKFILL CRUSHED TANKS WITH SELECTED GRANULAR FILL, CONCRETE, OR SOIL THAT WHEN COMPACTED WILL LIMIT SETTLEMENT. 4. PROPERLY GRADE AND ESTABLISH VEGETATIVE PROPERLY GRADE AND ESTABLISH VEGETATIVE COVER. ABSORPTION FIELD: 1. THE COMPONENTS OF THE ABSORPTION FIELD THE COMPONENTS OF THE ABSORPTION FIELD MAY BE LEFT INTACT, IF THERE ARE NO PLANS TO USE THE AREA FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 2. IF THE EFFLUENT HAS SURFACED, COVER IF THE EFFLUENT HAS SURFACED, COVER THOSE AREAS WITH HYDRATED LIME FOLLOWED BY TOPSOIL AND ESTABLISH VEGETATIVE COVER. 3. IF COMPONENTS OF THE ABSORPTION FIELD IF COMPONENTS OF THE ABSORPTION FIELD ARE TO BE REMOVED: a. ALLOW SUFFICIENT TIME AFTER THE SYSTEM ALLOW SUFFICIENT TIME AFTER THE SYSTEM IS TAKEN OUT OF SERVICE AND THE TANKS PUMPED TO MAKE SURE THE ENTIRE ABSORPTION FIELD IS DRY. b. HAVE A LICENSED SEPTIC WASTE HAULER HAVE A LICENSED SEPTIC WASTE HAULER PUMP ALL CONTENTS FROM ALL DISTRIBUTION BOXES IN THE SYSTEM. c. HAVE A CONTRACTOR REMOVE THE HAVE A CONTRACTOR REMOVE THE DISTRIBUTION NETWORK, AGGREGATE, AND SAND IF ANY FROM THE SITE. d. CONTRACTOR MUST DISPOSE OF THE MATERIALS CONTRACTOR MUST DISPOSE OF THE MATERIALS AT A LICENSED LANDFILL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER USE LAW NOTE FLOOR DRAINS, IF CONSTRUCTED, SHALL BE CONNECTED TO THE SANITARY/COMBINATION SEWER.  FLOOR DRAINS DO NOT INCLUDE FOUNDATION/FOOTER DRAINS. NOTE: ALL DISCHARGES TO THE SANITARY/COMBINATION SEWER MUST COMPLY WITH THE EFFLUENT LIMITS OF THE LOCAL AND OR MONROE COUNTY SEWER USE LAW.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE SEWER NOTE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE THE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTATION AND INSTALLATION OF THE PRIVATE FORCEMAIN LATERAL WITH THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD.  OWNERSHIP AND MAINTENANCE OF THE PRIVATE FORCEMAIN LATERAL SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE PROPERTY OWNER FROM THE HOME TO THE 4” GRAVITY TRANSITION.  THE TOWN OF GRAVITY TRANSITION.  THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OWNERSHIP AND MAINTENANCE OF THE 4” GRAVITY LATERAL STUB GRAVITY LATERAL STUB AND DROP CONNECTION.  THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD SHALL ALSO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR SANITARY UTILITY STAKEOUTS POST CONSTRUCTION WITHIN THE UTILITY CORRIDOR ALONG CALKINS ROAD FROM THE GRAVITY MANHOLE TO THE HOME OWNER’S PROPERTY LINE.S PROPERTY LINE.



JOB N0.

SCALE:

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 N
O

.

REVISIONS:

DRAWN:

CHECKED:
PO Box 76
Victor, NY 14564
PH. 585-924-7430  FAX  585-924-7457

NOTICE:
UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR
ADDITIONS TO THIS DRAWING ARE
VIOLATIONS OF THE NYS EDUC. LAW,
ARTICLE 147 SECTION 7205.
NO REVISIONS ARE PERMITTED UNLESS
AUTHORIZED BY THE ENGINEER OF RECORD.

CLIENT:

PROJECT:

DRAWING:

DATE:

DATE:

NO.DESCRIPTIONDATE

S
H

T
  
  
 O

F
  

CIVIL / STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING

MEAGHER
ENGINEERING

C
3 3

4

18915

JWK

WLM

A
B
C
D
E
F

8/21/2018

8/21/2018

PANO & TRACIE SPILIOTIS
2587 LEHIGH STATION ROAD
PITTSFORD, NY 14534

SPILIOTIS SITE PLAN
1762 CALKINS ROAD
PITTSFORD, NY 14534

UTILITY DETAILSAS NOTED

W
A

TE
R

 S
E

R
VI

C
E

 IN
S

TA
LL

A
TI

O
N

S
C

A
LE

: N
O

T 
TO

 S
C

A
LE

S
A

N
IT

A
R

Y 
FO

R
C

E
M

A
IN

 T
R

E
N

C
H

S
C

A
LE

: N
O

T 
TO

 S
C

A
LE

E

X

C

S

E

L

O

I

R

P
U

M
P

 S
TA

TI
O

N
 D

E
TA

IL
S

FR
O

M
 E

/O
N

E
 T

YP
. I

N
S

TA
LL

A
TI

O
N

 IN
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

S
S

C
A

LE
: N

O
T 

TO
 S

C
A

LE

W
A

TE
R

/S
E

W
E

R
 C

R
O

S
S

IN
G

S
C

A
LE

: N
O

T 
TO

 S
C

A
LE

PURE WATERS COMMENTS8/27/18

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER USE LAW NOTE FLOOR DRAINS, IF CONSTRUCTED, SHALL BE CONNECTED TO THE SANITARY/COMBINATION SEWER.  FLOOR DRAINS DO NOT INCLUDE FOUNDATION/FOOTER DRAINS. NOTE: ALL DISCHARGES TO THE SANITARY/COMBINATION SEWER MUST COMPLY WITH THE EFFLUENT LIMITS OF THE LOCAL AND OR MONROE COUNTY SEWER USE LAW.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB BOX w/ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARE TRACING WIRE TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
BE ATTACHED AND TAPED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO COUPLING OR TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSUMER TRACING WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACING WIRE TO BE WRAPPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
AROUND OUTSIDE OF CURB BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARE TRACING WIRE TO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BE WRAPPED AROUND AND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAPED TO CURB BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW OR WATER MAIN EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" MIN COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' MIN COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MIN:4"x8"x16")

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLID CONCRETE BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORPORATION STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  1. COPPER SERVICE TO BE USED UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED BY MCWA.  2. TRACING WIRE TO BE USED WITH POLYETHYLENE SERVICE ONLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
22-1/2%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
d

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
es

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
sio

AutoCAD SHX Text
nal

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMP STATION FEATURES 1. GRINDER PUMP BASIN GRINDER PUMP BASIN 2. ACCESSWAY COVER ACCESSWAY COVER 3. ELECTRICAL QUICK DISCONNECT (EQD) ELECTRICAL QUICK DISCONNECT (EQD) 4. POWER AND ALARM CABLE POWER AND ALARM CABLE 5. ALARM PANEL ALARM PANEL 6. ALARM DEVICE ALARM DEVICE 7. INLET INLET 8. WET WELL VENT WET WELL VENT 9. GRAVITY SERVICE LINE GRAVITY SERVICE LINE 10. DISCHARGE VALVE DISCHARGE VALVE 11. DISCHARGE LINE DISCHARGE LINE 12. 6.1 CF CONCRETE BALLAST w/ ANCHORS PER 6.1 CF CONCRETE BALLAST w/ ANCHORS PER MANUF. 13. 6" ROUND STONE AGGREGATE BEDDING 6" ROUND STONE AGGREGATE BEDDING 14. FINISHED GRADE - 1" TO 4" BELOW LID w/ FINISHED GRADE - 1" TO 4" BELOW LID w/ POSITIVE SLOPE AWAY FROM UNIT   15. VENT VENT 16. VALVE VALVE 17. CONDUIT CONDUIT 18. UNION UNION 19. VALVE  VALVE  20. REBARREBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL & UTILITY NOTES 1. ALL IMPROVEMENTS TO BE COMPLETED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS. ALL IMPROVEMENTS TO BE COMPLETED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS. 2. SANITARY WASTE DISPOSAL SYSTEM SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARDS OF THE NEW YORK STATE, MONROE SANITARY WASTE DISPOSAL SYSTEM SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARDS OF THE NEW YORK STATE, MONROE COUNTY, AND TOWN OF PITTSFORD HEALTH DEPARTMENTS. A FINANCIAL GUARANTEE IS REQUIRED FOR RESTORATION OF OFFSITE WORK. 3. DEVELOPER SHALL PROVIDE FOR EROSION CONTROL BARRIERS WHERE NEEDED DURING CONSTRUCTION. EROSION CONTROL SHALL NOT BE DEVELOPER SHALL PROVIDE FOR EROSION CONTROL BARRIERS WHERE NEEDED DURING CONSTRUCTION. EROSION CONTROL SHALL NOT BE REMOVED UNTIL APPROVAL HAS BEEN GRANTED BY THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD. 4. CALKINS ROAD TO BE KEPT FREE OF MUD DEBRIS BY THE CONTRACTOR FOR THE DURATION OF THE CONSTRUCTION. CALKINS ROAD TO BE KEPT FREE OF MUD DEBRIS BY THE CONTRACTOR FOR THE DURATION OF THE CONSTRUCTION. 5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT LOCATION AND DEPTHS OF ALL UTILITIES AND STRUCTURES IN THE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT LOCATION AND DEPTHS OF ALL UTILITIES AND STRUCTURES IN THE PATH OF, CLOSELY PARALLEL TO, OR UNDER THE PROPOSED UTILITIES. THE COST OF REPAIRING DAMAGED UTILITIES SHALL BE AT THE EXPENSE OF THE CONTRACTOR. 6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM PLACEMENT OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES BY CONTACTING THE UTILITY COORDINATING COMMITTEE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM PLACEMENT OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES BY CONTACTING THE UTILITY COORDINATING COMMITTEE (1-800-962-7962) FOR A UTILITY STAKEOUT AND FIELD INVESTIGATION PRIOR TO COMMENCING CONSTRUCTION. 7. THE ACCURACY OF EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON IS NOT GUARANTEED. EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN ARE PLOTTED FROM FIELD SURVEY THE ACCURACY OF EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON IS NOT GUARANTEED. EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN ARE PLOTTED FROM FIELD SURVEY DATA AND RECORD MAP INFORMATION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE THE NECESSARY MEASURES TO PROTECT EXISTING UTILITIES. 8. ALL UTILITIES SHALL BE UNDERGROUND. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE AS-BUILTS RECORDS TO THE BUILDING INSPECTOR. ALL UTILITIES SHALL BE UNDERGROUND. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE AS-BUILTS RECORDS TO THE BUILDING INSPECTOR. 9. DRAINAGE SWALES TO BE INSTALLED AND OPERATIONAL PRIOR TO THE ISSUANCE OF A CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY. DRAINAGE SWALES TO BE INSTALLED AND OPERATIONAL PRIOR TO THE ISSUANCE OF A CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY. 10. IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO PRESERVE AND PROTECT ALL SURVEY MONUMENTATION. IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO PRESERVE AND PROTECT ALL SURVEY MONUMENTATION. 11. PROPOSED SLOPES SHALL NOT EXCEED 1 ON 3. PROPOSED SLOPES SHALL NOT EXCEED 1 ON 3. 12. FILL AREAS TO BE IMMEDIATELY SEEDED TO PREVENT EROSION. FILL AREAS TO BE IMMEDIATELY SEEDED TO PREVENT EROSION. 13. SAFE AND CONTINUOUS TRAFFIC AND INGRESS AND EGRESS FOR ADJACENT OWNER DRIVEWAYS, SERVICE AND PUBLIC ROADS SHALL BE SAFE AND CONTINUOUS TRAFFIC AND INGRESS AND EGRESS FOR ADJACENT OWNER DRIVEWAYS, SERVICE AND PUBLIC ROADS SHALL BE MAINTAINED THROUGHOUT THE PERIOD OF CONSTRUCTION. 14. ALL TOPSOIL STRIPPED SHALL BE STOCKPILED AND REMAIN ONSITE UNTIL PROJECT IS COMPLETED OR UNTIL INSURANCE OF A MINIMUM ALL TOPSOIL STRIPPED SHALL BE STOCKPILED AND REMAIN ONSITE UNTIL PROJECT IS COMPLETED OR UNTIL INSURANCE OF A MINIMUM SEEDBED OF 6 INCHES OF TOPSOIL IS PROVIDED. 15. MATERIAL BROUGHT TO THE SITE SHALL BE CLEAN FILL, FREE OF ORGANICS, WASTES AND FROZEN MATERIAL. MATERIAL BROUGHT TO THE SITE SHALL BE CLEAN FILL, FREE OF ORGANICS, WASTES AND FROZEN MATERIAL. 16. WATER SERVICE SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM OF 5 FEET OF COVER FROM THE TOP OF THE MAIN TO FINISHED GRADE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL WATER SERVICE SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM OF 5 FEET OF COVER FROM THE TOP OF THE MAIN TO FINISHED GRADE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CHECK ALL CUT STAKES BEFORE TRENCHING TO ENSURE THAT ALL INSTALLED WATERMAINS WILL HAVE THE REQUIRED COVER AS WELL AS PROPER CROSSING AND SEPARATION REQUIREMENTS BETWEEN ALL WATER AND SEWER SERVICES.  17. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL ALL EROSION CONTROL DEVICES PRIOR TO COMMENCING EARTHWORK OPERATIONS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL ALL EROSION CONTROL DEVICES PRIOR TO COMMENCING EARTHWORK OPERATIONS. 18. ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM WITH ALL FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS.  ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM WITH ALL FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS.  19. IN AREAS WHERE SOIL DISTURBANCE ACTIVITY HAS BEEN TEMPORARILY OR PERMANENTLY  CEASED, TEMPORARY AND/OR PERMANENT SOIL IN AREAS WHERE SOIL DISTURBANCE ACTIVITY HAS BEEN TEMPORARILY OR PERMANENTLY  CEASED, TEMPORARY AND/OR PERMANENT SOIL STABILIZATION MEASURES SHALL BE INSTALLED AND/OR IMPLEMENTED WITHIN SEVEN(7) DAYS FROM THE DATE THE SOIL DISTURBANCE ACTIVITY CEASED. THE SOIL STABILIZATION MEASURES SELECTED SHALL BE IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE MOST CURRENT VERSION OF THE TECHNICAL STANDARD,  NEW YORK STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL. 20. ANY CELLAR INFILTRATION DISCHARGE SHALL BE PUMPED TO STORM SEWERS, ROAD SIDE SWALE, OR EXISTING STORM SYSTEM.  ANY CELLAR INFILTRATION DISCHARGE SHALL BE PUMPED TO STORM SEWERS, ROAD SIDE SWALE, OR EXISTING STORM SYSTEM.  21. ALL PROPOSED ROOF LEADERS SHALL TIE INTO  A CONDUCTOR SYSTEM AND BE DIRECTED TO DAYLIGHT A MINIMUM OF 20 FT FROM THE ALL PROPOSED ROOF LEADERS SHALL TIE INTO  A CONDUCTOR SYSTEM AND BE DIRECTED TO DAYLIGHT A MINIMUM OF 20 FT FROM THE PROPOSED HOUSE.  THE CONDUCTOR SYSTEM SHALL DAYLIGHT TO THREE (3) 8"x16" CONCRETE PATIO BLOCKS PLACED AT THE PIPES OUTFALL IN A SHALLOW TRAPEZOIDAL SHAPED SWALE TO PREVENT EROSION AND VEGETATIVE CLOGGING. 22. SANITARY LATERAL INSTALLATION & CONNECTION SHALL BE INSPECTED BY PITTSFORD SEWER DEPT. SANITARY LATERAL INSTALLATION & CONNECTION SHALL BE INSPECTED BY PITTSFORD SEWER DEPT. 23. DRIVEWAY SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM UNOBSTRUCTED WIDTH OF 12' AND MIN. UNOBSTRUCTED HEIGHT OF 13'-6". DRIVEWAY SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM UNOBSTRUCTED WIDTH OF 12' AND MIN. UNOBSTRUCTED HEIGHT OF 13'-6". 24. A ROAD CUT PERMIT MUST BE OBTAINED FROM THE MONROE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION. A ROAD CUT PERMIT MUST BE OBTAINED FROM THE MONROE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION. 25. NOTIFY ENGINEER OF DISCOVERY OF ANY DRAIN TILES DURING EXCAVATION. NOTIFY ENGINEER OF DISCOVERY OF ANY DRAIN TILES DURING EXCAVATION. 26. HIGHWAY DRAINAGE ALONG THE COUNTY HIGHWAY MUST BE MAINTAINED.  THE APPLICANT WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL GRADING IN THE HIGHWAY DRAINAGE ALONG THE COUNTY HIGHWAY MUST BE MAINTAINED.  THE APPLICANT WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL GRADING IN THE COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY. 27. AFTER MCDOT APPROVE THIS PROJECT, A 136 HIGHWAY PERMIT AND A 239F PERMIT WILL BE REQUIRED. INSPECTION OF ALL CONSTRUCTION AFTER MCDOT APPROVE THIS PROJECT, A 136 HIGHWAY PERMIT AND A 239F PERMIT WILL BE REQUIRED. INSPECTION OF ALL CONSTRUCTION IN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY WILL BE A CONDITION OF THESE PERMITS. 28. ALL MATERIALS INSTALLED IN THE COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MCDOT STANDARDS AND DETAILS IN EFFECT ALL MATERIALS INSTALLED IN THE COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MCDOT STANDARDS AND DETAILS IN EFFECT WHEN INSTALLED. 29. FINAL GRADING IS SUBJECT TO INSPECTION AND APPROVAL PRIOR TO THE ISSUANCE OF A CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY FOR THE HOME. FINAL GRADING IS SUBJECT TO INSPECTION AND APPROVAL PRIOR TO THE ISSUANCE OF A CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY FOR THE HOME. 30. NO ACTIVE FARMLANDS SHALL BE DISTURBED FROM THIS PROJECT. NO ACTIVE FARMLANDS SHALL BE DISTURBED FROM THIS PROJECT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
w/ NON-SHRINK GROUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX. 20 FT DROP



G
EO

TE
XT

IL
E 

FA
B
R
IC

C
O

M
PA

C
T 

S
U
B
G

R
A
D

E 
w
/ S

TA
TI

C
 S

M
O

O
TH

-D
R
U
M

 R
O

LL
ER

1
2

" C
O

M
PA

C
TE

D
 C

R
U
S
H
ED

 S
TO

N
E 

S
U
B
B
A
S
E

PL
A
C

E 
A
N
D

 C
O

M
PA

C
T 

IN
 (
3

) 
4

" L
IF

TS

3
" T

H
IC

K 
 C

O
M

PA
C

TE
D

 1
9

m
m

 H
M

A
 B

IN
D

ER
 C

O
U
R
S
E

TO
PS

O
IL

 A
N
D

 S
EE

D
 U

P 
TO

 A
S
PH

A
LT

 S
U
R
FA

C
E

G
R
A
D

E 
A
W

A
Y

1
2

' A
S
PH

A
LT

 D
R
IV

EW
A
Y

EX
TE

N
D

 S
TO

N
E 

S
U
B
B
A
S
E

1
2

" B
EY

O
N
D

 D
R
IV

EW
A
Y

LI
M

IT
S
, 

TY
P.

G
EO

TE
XT

IL
E 

FA
B
R
IC

C
O

M
PA

C
T 

S
U
B
G

R
A
D

E 
w
/ S

TA
TI

C
 S

M
O

O
TH

-D
R
U
M

 R
O

LL
ER

9
" C

O
M

PA
C
TE

D
 C

R
U
S
H
ED

 S
TO

N
E 

S
U
B
B
A
S
E

PL
A
C
E 

A
N
D

 C
O

M
PA

C
T 

IN
 (
2
) 
4
 1 2"

 L
IF

TS

6
" T

H
IC

K 
4
0
0
0
 P

S
I A

IR
-E

N
TR

A
IN

ED
 C

O
N
C
R
ET

E
6
x6

 W
1
.4

xW
1
.4

 W
IR

E 
M

ES
H
 R

EI
N
FO

R
C
IN

G
, 
M

ID
D

LE

TO
PS

O
IL

 A
N
D

 S
EE

D
 U

P 
TO

 C
O

N
C
R
ET

E 
S
U
R
FA

C
E

G
R
A
D

E 
A
W

A
Y

C
O

N
C
R
ET

E 
EN

TR
A
N
C
E,

 W
ID

TH
 V

A
R
IE

S
EX

TE
N
D

 S
TO

N
E 

S
U
B
B
A
S
E

1
2
" B

EY
O

N
D

 C
O

N
C
R
ET

E
EN

TR
A
N
C
E 

LI
M

IT
S
, 
TY

P.

JOB N0.

SCALE:

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 N
O

.

REVISIONS:

DRAWN:

CHECKED:
PO Box 76
Victor, NY 14564
PH. 585-924-7430  FAX  585-924-7457

NOTICE:
UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR
ADDITIONS TO THIS DRAWING ARE
VIOLATIONS OF THE NYS EDUC. LAW,
ARTICLE 147 SECTION 7205.
NO REVISIONS ARE PERMITTED UNLESS
AUTHORIZED BY THE ENGINEER OF RECORD.

CLIENT:

PROJECT:

DRAWING:

DATE:

DATE:

NO.DESCRIPTIONDATE

S
H

T
  
  
 O

F
  

CIVIL / STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING

MEAGHER
ENGINEERING

C
4 4

4

18915

ESH

JWK

A
B
C
D
E
F

8/21/2018

8/21/2018

PANO & TRACIE SPILIOTIS
2587 LEHIGH STATION ROAD
PITTSFORD, NY 14534

SPILIOTIS SITE PLAN
1762 CALKINS ROAD
PITTSFORD, NY 14534

DRIVEWAY DETAILSAS NOTED

S
IL

T 
FE

N
C

E
 D

E
TA

IL
S

C
A

LE
: N

O
T 

TO
 S

C
A

LE

B
U
R
Y 

EN
D

O
F 

FA
B
R
IC

* 
S
EE

 G
R
A
D

IN
G

 P
LA

N
  

FO
R
 L

O
C

A
TI

O
N

M
IR

A
FI

 F
IL

TE
R

FA
B
R
IC

 O
R
 E

Q
U
A
L

(S
TA

PL
E 

TO
 L

A
TH

E)

2
'

6
"

6
'

2
 1

/2
'

DR
IV

EW
AY

 W
ID

TH

VA
RI

ES
 (1

0'-
0" 

MIN
.)

RE
S.

 (2
0'-

0" 
MA

X.
)

CO
MM

 (3
0'-

0" 
MA

X.
)

VA
RI

ES

NO
TE

S:

6"
 M

IN
. T

YP
E 

2,
 C

RU
SH

ED
 S

TO
NE

SU
BB

AS
E 

CO
UR

SE

VA
RI

ES
-T

O 
BE

 D
ET

ER
M

IN
ED

 B
Y 

M
.C

.D
.O

.T
.

M
IN

. L
IM

IT
 O

F 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 D

RI
VE

W
AY

EX
IS

T.
 P

AV
'T.

 T
O 

RE
M

AI
N

M
IN

.

R.
O.

W
. W

ID
TH

 V
AR

IE
S

R.O.W. LINE

C L

12
" M

IN
. D

IA
.

10
'-0

" M
IN

.

GA
LV

AN
IZ

ED
 M

ET
AL

EN
D 

SE
CT

IO
N

GA
LV

AN
IZ

ED
 M

ET
AL

EN
D 

SE
CT

IO
N

2'-
0"

1'-
0"

 M
IN

. C
OV

ER
 O

VE
R 

PI
PE

(C
AN

 B
E 

RE
DU

CE
D 

A.
O.

B.
E.

 O
R

BY
 H

IG
HW

AY
 M

AI
NT

EN
AN

CE
M

AN
AG

ER
)

DI
TC

H 
SI

DE
 S

LO
PE

S
SH

AL
L 

BE
 1

:3
 O

R 
A.

O.
B.

E.

2.
 T

HE
 E

XI
ST

IN
G 

DR
AI

NA
GE

 D
IT

CH
 M

US
T 

BE
 C

LE
AN

ED
 A

ND
 G

RA
DE

D 
TO

 D
RA

IN
 A

CR
OS

S 
TH

E 
EN

TI
RE

 H
IG

HW
AY

 F
RO

NT
AG

E.

4.
 T

HE
 P

LA
CE

M
EN

T 
OF

 T
HE

 C
UL

VE
RT

 IS
 D

ET
ER

M
IN

ED
 B

Y 
TH

E 
LI

NE
, G

RA
DE

 A
ND

 O
FF

SE
T 

OF
 T

HE
 E

XI
ST

IN
G 

DI
TC

H 
AN

D
   

AD
JA

CE
NT

 D
RI

VE
W

AY
 C

UL
VE

RT
S.

5.
 IT

 IS
 D

ES
IR

AB
LE

 T
HA

T 
DR

IV
EW

AY
S 

TO
 C

OU
NT

Y 
RO

AD
S 

BE
 P

AV
ED

 T
O 

TH
E 

RI
GH

T-
OF

-W
AY

 L
IN

E.
 T

HE
 D

RI
VE

W
AY

   
 S

HA
LL

 S
LO

PE
 A

W
AY

 F
RO

M
 T

HE
 O

UT
SI

DE
 E

DG
E 

OF
 T

HE
 S

HO
UL

DE
R 

AT
 A

 M
IN

IM
UM

 O
F 

1/
2 

IN
CH

 P
ER

 F
OO

T 
TO

 T
HE

  C
EN

TE
RL

IN
E 

OF
 D

RA
IN

AG
E.

A

P.
C.

M.
P.

 O
R

P.
S.

I.C
.P

.P
. ED

GE
 O

F 
PA

V'
T.

 T
O 

BE
SA

W
CU

T-
FU

LL
 D

EP
TH

 (I
F 

RE
Q'

D)

P.
C.

M
.P

.
OR

 P
.S

.I.
C.

P.
P.

6"
 #

1 
ST

ON
E

BE
DD

IN
G

SE
CT

IO
N 

A-
A

1.
 C

UL
VE

RT
 P

IP
E 

M
US

T 
BE

 E
IT

HE
R 

PE
RF

OR
AT

ED
 C

OR
RU

GA
TE

D 
M

ET
AL

 P
IP

E 
(P

CM
P)

, (
16

 G
AU

GE
) O

R 
SM

OO
TH

   
IN

TE
RI

OR
 C

OR
RU

GA
TE

D 
PE

RF
OR

AT
ED

 P
OL

YE
TH

YL
EN

E 
PI

PE
 (S

IC
PP

P)
. P

IP
E 

SI
ZE

 T
O 

BE
 _

__
__

_ 
.

6.
 R

EF
ER

 T
O 

CO
NC

RE
TE

 A
PR

ON
 O

R 
DR

IV
EW

AY
 S

EC
TI

ON
 D

ET
AI

L 
FO

R 
CO

NC
RE

TE
 D

RI
VE

W
AY

S.

 1
/2

 " 
FT

.

DR
IV

EW
AY

 S
UR

FA
CE

 S
EC

TI
ON

PE
R 

AP
PR

OV
ED

 P
LA

NS

R.
O.

W
.

LA
YO

UT
 LI

NE

US
E 

DR
IV

EW
AY

 TA
PE

R 
LA

YO
UT

 D
ET

AI
L

A

3.
 T

OP
SO

IL
 A

ND
 S

EE
D 

AL
L 

DI
ST

UR
BE

D 
AR

EA
S.

DR
IV

EW
AY

 T
AP

ER
 L

AY
OU

T
VA

LI
D 

FO
R 

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L 

OR
 M

IN
OR

 C
OM

M
ER

CI
AL

 D
RI

VE
W

AY
S

TA
BL

E 
1

TA
PE

R 
M

ET
HO

D 
VA

LU
ES

D
R

IV
EW

AY
(S

EE
 N

OT
E 

1)
C

LA
SS

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
D

R
IV

EW
AY

TA
PE

R
 (1

:'T
')

LA
YO

U
T

D
IS

TA
N

C
E

(S
EE

 N
OT

E 
2)

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L

1:
2

28
 F

T.
M

IN
OR

 C
OM

M
ER

CI
AL

1:
1-

1/
2

41
 F

T.

TA
PE

R
 M

ET
H

O
D

 O
F 

LA
YO

U
T 

IS
 N

O
T 

R
EC

O
M

M
EN

D
ED

 W
IT

H
 C

O
R

N
ER

 A
N

G
LE

S 
LE

SS
 T

H
AN

 8
0°

O
R

 G
R

EA
TE

R
 T

H
AN

 1
00

°, 
N

O
R

 IS
 IT

 R
EC

O
M

M
EN

D
ED

 F
O

R
 D

R
IV

EW
AY

S 
W

IT
H

 A
 D

R
IV

EW
AY

O
FF

SE
T 

(O
U

TE
R

 T
R

AV
EL

 L
AN

E 
+ 

PA
VE

D
 S

H
O

U
LD

ER
) L

ES
S 

TH
AN

 1
6'

, U
N

LE
SS

 IT
 C

AN
 B

E
FI

EL
D

 V
ER

IF
IE

D
 T

H
AT

 T
H

E 
D

R
IV

EW
AY

 E
N

TR
AN

C
E 

W
ID

TH
 W

IL
L 

AC
C

O
M

M
O

D
AT

E 
TH

E 
VE

H
IC

LE
S

TH
AT

 U
SE

 T
H

E 
D

R
IV

EW
AY

 O
N

 A
 R

EG
U

LA
R

 B
AS

IS
.

ST
EP

 1
 - 

SC
R

IB
E 

A 
LI

N
E 

(L
AY

O
U

T 
LI

N
E)

 O
FF

SE
T 

TH
E 

AP
PR

O
PR

IA
TE

 'L
AY

O
U

T 
D

IS
TA

N
C

E'
   

   
   

(S
EE

 T
AB

LE
 1

) F
R

O
M

 T
H

E 
IN

SI
D

E 
ED

G
E 

O
F 

TH
E 

O
U

TE
R

M
O

ST
 O

F 
TR

AV
EL

 L
AN

E.

ST
EP

 2
 - 

LO
C

AT
E 

TH
E 

TA
PE

R
 L

AY
O

U
T 

PO
IN

T,
 W

H
IC

H
 IS

 A
T 

TH
E 

IN
TE

R
SE

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

TH
E

   
   

   
ED

G
E 

O
F 

D
R

IV
EW

AY
 A

N
D

 T
H

E 
LA

YO
U

T 
LI

N
E.

ST
EP

 3
 - 

SC
R

IB
E 

A 
1:

'T
' (

SE
E 

TA
BL

E 
1)

 T
AP

ER
 F

R
O

M
 T

H
E 

LA
YO

U
T 

PO
IN

T 
TO

 T
H

E 
ED

G
E

   
   

   
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T 

(W
IT

H
 'T

' B
EI

N
G

 P
ER

PE
N

D
IC

U
LA

R
 T

O
 T

H
E 

ED
G

E 
O

F 
TR

AV
EL

 L
AN

E)
.

ST
EP

 4
 - 

FI
N

D
 T

H
E 

D
R

IV
EW

AY
 O

PE
N

IN
G

 L
IM

IT
 P

O
IN

T 
W

H
IC

H
 IS

 W
H

ER
E 

TH
E 

TA
PE

R
   

   
   

IN
TE

R
SE

C
TS

 T
H

E 
ED

G
E 

O
F 

PA
VE

M
EN

T.

ST
EP

 5
 - 

R
EP

EA
T 

ST
EP

S 
1 

- 4
 F

O
R

 T
H

E 
O

TH
ER

 S
ID

E 
O

F 
TH

E 
D

R
IV

EW
AY

 O
PE

N
IN

G
.

TA
PE

R 
M

ET
HO

D 
OF

 L
AY

OU
T

(F
OR

 T
HE

 V
AL

UE
 O

F 
'T'

 S
EE

 T
AB

LE
 1

)
NO

T 
TO

 S
CA

LE

LA
YO

UT
 L

IN
E

LA
YO

UT
 L

IN
E

OU
TS

ID
E 

ED
GE

 O
F 

TR
AV

EL
 L

AN
E

HI
GH

W
AY

 E
DG

E 
OF

 P
AV

EM
EN

T 
OR

 B
AC

K 
ED

GE
 O

F 
GU

TT
ER

 O
R 

CU
RB

TI
E-

UP
 S

EC
TI

ON
 (T

YP
.)

(W
HE

RE
 A

PP
LI

CA
BL

E)

DR
IV

EW
AY

 O
PE

NI
NG

LI
M

IT
 (T

YP
.)

1

'T'

1

'T'

LA
YO

UT
 P

OI
NT

 (T
YP

.)
ST

EP
 2

ST
EP

 3 ST
EP

 4

LAYOUT DISTANCE
(SEE TABLE 1)

STEP 1

EDGE OF

DRIVEWAY

DR
IV

EW
AY

 W
ID

TH

1.
  H

EA
D

ER
 C

U
R

B 
FO

R
 R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL
 D

R
IV

EW
AY

S 
SH

O
U

LD
 N

O
T 

EX
C

EE
D

 2
4'

 U
N

LE
SS

  M
AT

C
H

IN
G

   
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 O
PE

N
IN

G
 W

ID
TH

 (U
P 

TO
 3

0'
).

2.
  L

AY
O

U
T 

D
IS

TA
N

C
E 

IS
 M

EA
SU

R
ED

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E 
IN

SI
D

E 
ED

G
E 

O
F 

O
U

TE
R

M
O

ST
 T

R
AV

EL
 L

AN
E

   
(F

O
R

 A
 M

U
LT

I-L
AN

E 
R

O
AD

W
AY

), 
O

R
 F

R
O

M
 T

H
E 

C
EN

TE
R

LI
N

E 
O

F 
A 

TW
O

-L
AN

E 
R

O
AD

W
AY

.

NO
TE

S 
:

90
°

90
°

5' MAX. (TYP.)

E
N

TR
A

N
C

E
 F

E
N

C
E

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

S
C

A
LE

: N
.T

.S
.

E

X

C

S

E

L

O

I

R

D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y 
W

IT
H

 C
U

LV
E

R
T

S
C

A
LE

: N
.T

.S
.

D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y 
S

E
C

TI
O

N
S

C
A

LE
: N

.T
.S

.

C
O

N
C

R
E

TE
 E

N
TR

A
N

C
E

 S
E

C
TI

O
N

S
C

A
LE

: N
.T

.S
.

E
N

TR
A

N
C

E
 F

E
N

C
E

 P
LA

N
E

 V
IE

W
S

C
A

LE
: N

.T
.S

.

ENTRY GATE DETAILS5/30/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
_

AutoCAD SHX Text
_

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
_

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
d

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
es

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
sio

AutoCAD SHX Text
nal

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONROE COUNTY HIGHWAY NOTES 1. HIGHWAY DRAINAGE ALONG THE COUNTY HIGHWAY MUST BE MAINTAINED.  THE APPLICANT WILL BE HIGHWAY DRAINAGE ALONG THE COUNTY HIGHWAY MUST BE MAINTAINED.  THE APPLICANT WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL REQUIRED GRADING IN THE COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THE OWNER WILL PLACE A CULVERT AND/OR STORM SEWER OF A TYPE AND SIZE DETERMINED BY THE MONROE COUNTY DIRECTOR OF TRANSPORTATION. 2. ALL UTILITIES MUST BE BORED ACROSS THE COUNTY HIGHWAY, IF APPLICABLE. ALL UTILITIES MUST BE BORED ACROSS THE COUNTY HIGHWAY, IF APPLICABLE. 3. AFTER MCDOT APPROVES THIS PROJECT, A 136 HIGHWAY PERMIT AND A 239F PERMIT WILL BE REQUIRED.  AFTER MCDOT APPROVES THIS PROJECT, A 136 HIGHWAY PERMIT AND A 239F PERMIT WILL BE REQUIRED.  INSPECTION OF ALL CONSTRUCTION IN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY WILL BE A CONDITION OF THESE PERMITS.  4. ALL MATERIALS INSTALLED IN THE COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MCDOT ALL MATERIALS INSTALLED IN THE COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MCDOT STANDARDS AND DETAILS IN EFFECT WHEN INSTALLED. 5. THE PERMITTEE AGREES THAT IF THE ROADWAY IS OVERLAID, THE PERMITTEE IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING THE PERMITTEE AGREES THAT IF THE ROADWAY IS OVERLAID, THE PERMITTEE IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING ANY ADJUSTMENTS FOR THE JOINT BETWEEN THE NEW ASPHALT AND THE PROPOSED CONCRETE PAVER DRIVEWAY.  THE NEW OVERLAY WILL BEGIN WHERE THE CONCRETE PAVER DRIVEWAY BEGINS.



Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
305 West Bloomfield Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 

Property Owner:
E. Michael Krenzer
305 West Bloomfield Rd 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
E. Michael Krenzer
305 West Bloomfield Rd 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 12 Height: 25 Height: -13.0
Size: 180 Size: 3120 Size: -2940.0
 
Code Section(s): 185-113 B (1) (2)    

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-113 B (1)  &  (2) for the construction of a Residential
Storage Building approximately 40’ x 60’ with a 12’ x 60’ covered open area (3120 Sq. Ft.) located in the rear yard. The
building is proposed to be approximately 25’ tall at the cupola.

July 01, 2019  

  
Date  Mark Lenzi - Building Inspector CEO



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

Printed July 1, 2019
 

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 390 780195 ft

0 110 22055 m

1:4,514



























Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
39 Van Voorhis Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 

Property Owner:
Roes, Vicki
39 Van Voorhis Rd 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Roes, Vicki
39 Van Voorhis Rd 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 12 Height: 17 Height: -5.0
Size: 180 Size: 512 Size: -332.0
 
Code Section(s): 185-113 B (1) & (2)    

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-113 B (1)  &  (2) construction of a Residential Storage
Building of approximately 512 Sq. Ft. located in the rear yard. The oversized accessory structure will be constructed to a
height of approximately 17’.

July 01, 2019  

  
Date  Mark Lenzi - Building Inspector CEO



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

Printed July 1, 2019
 

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257























Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
36 Founders Green  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 

Property Owner:
Mary Sarkis
36 Founders Grn 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Mary Sarkis
36 Founders Grn 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0
 
Code Section(s): 185-113 B (3)    

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185 – 113 B (3) to place a hot tub located forward of the rear
wall of the home. Town Code requires accessory structures to be located behind the rear wall of the home.

July 02, 2019  

  
Date  Mark Lenzi - Building Inspector CEO



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

Printed July 2, 2019
 

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128















SUBJECT TO AN EAsEMENT TO 
GAS & El..EClRIC CORP.ORA·TION, 
!.£PHONE OF RoctlERSlER, INC., 
E WARNER COMMUNICATION PER 
ER 894-4 OF DEEDS, PAGE 251. 

@ 

�t: TO AN ACCESS AND 
/ENT TO lliE TO� OF 
UBER 8972 OF DEEDS, 

PAGES 100 & 113. 

LEGEND;. 

DEED UNE' 

'IJ\N'ft. ftNCE UNE 

�ROPERlY UNE 

@ 

- -

I
Cl) 

l5 
0 
z 

e 














	01 Agenda_2019-7-15
	02 Minutes_2019-06-17
	03 1 Sassafras lane Returning ZBA Submittal Packet
	Letter View
	1 Sassafras ZBA Submittal Packet
	1 Sassafras ZBA Submittal Packet
	Letter View
	_ags_2f44432cfca548209872bf88c8f6b196
	NYMONR032036NeighOrtho5993_180421
	RV special permit 1 Sassafras Lane (3)

	RV pic


	04 21 Merryhill ZBA Submittal Packet
	Letter View
	_ags_9b8e9d6cba3b46eca8cb2bf3f9d4af92
	NYMONR18 (17)
	21 Merryhill ZBA Submittal Packet
	Area variance for 21 Merryhill Lane (1)
	DOC062819


	05 1762 ZBA Submittal Packet
	Letter View
	_ags_ff2f9f5ac5a0413e9a49b7f74fc3afcc
	NYMONR18 (20)
	1762 Calkins Rd - ZBA Submittal

	06 305 W. Bloomfield ZBA Submittal Packet
	305 West Bloomfield Road area variance application
	_ags_f8d5a22542ba401d81ade9e573784f22
	NYMONR18 (19)
	Letter View

	07 39 Van Voorhis ZBA Submittal Packet
	Letter View
	_ags_417ecfd34bad44549191a9b3d99b4857
	NYMONR18 (18)
	39 Van Voorhis area variance packet

	08 36 Founders Green ZBA Submittal Packet
	Letter View
	_ags_bcef753d971e48c4a5795b62a16c401e
	NYMONR031035NeighOrtho4905X_180421
	36 Founders Green area variance for a fence




